Duc@en
states

3363 University Drive East, Suite 215
Bryan, TX 77802
979-764-2500

**Location changed to Beal Properties Office, 3363 University Drive East,
Suite 215, Bryan, TX 77804.

Duck Haven Homeowners Association requests your attendance at the
2024 Annual Homeowner’'s Meeting to be held Thursday, May 16, 2024 at
6:00pm at the Duck Haven Park Pavilion. If you wish to address the
Membership about a specific topic, please submit your request in writing no
later than 5:00pm on May 16, 2024 to duckhaven@bealbcs.com. An
electronic ballot will be emailed to homeowners today. If you are unable to
attend the meeting, we ask that you vote electronically or sign your proxy to
someone who is able to attend.

Duck Haven Homeowners Association
2024 Annual Meeting Agenda

1. Call Meeting to Order

2. Establish Quorum

3. Proof of notice of meeting or waiver of notice

4. Reading and Approval of 2023 Annual Meeting Minutes

5. Reports of Officers
- President
- Treasurer
- Management

6. Unfinished Business

7. New Business
- Election of Director

8. Adjournment



3363 University Drive East, Suite 215
Bryan, TX 77802
979-764-2500

2024 DUCK HAVEN ANNUAL MEETING PROXY

If you are unable to attend the Annual Meeting on May 16, 2024 in person, and wish to designate someone else
to cast a vote in your stead, please complete the proxy below assigning your vote to another person or
Association member who can attend. Your proxy may be another Association member, a family member, a
member of the Board of Directors, or any other adult of your choice. Please note: Anyone voting who is NOT
listed on the property deed of record MUST have a signed proxy in order to cast a ballot.

Proxy form must be hand carried to the meeting by the Proxy.

Please Print Clearly

Property Address:

Printed Name of Owner(s):

Signature of Owner: (Must be Signed tobe Valid)

Dated this Day of ,2024.

2024 Annual Membership Meeting Proxy

The above signed hereby appoints: (Name of person who will be attending): ,as
their agent, and in their name and stead, to vote as their Proxy at the 2024 annual meeting of the Duck Haven
Homeowners Association, Inc., according to the percentage of votes assigned to them, to act for them on all
matters that come before the membership at the meeting as fully as if they were present. This proxy applies
to the May 16, 2024 Annual meeting and may be revoked by the above signed owner, in writing, at any time
prior to the meeting.

For multiple parcels owned, please list each address separately above or complete a separate Proxy form for
each parcel owned.

Proxy form must be-hand carried to the meeting by the Proxy.



Duck Haven Homeowners Association
2023 Annual Meeting
May 22, 2023

1. Call Meeting to Order - Micah @ 6:12 pm

2. Establish Quorum - Present: Micah Mogle, Trish Howard & Brad Evans

3. Proof of notice of meeting or waiver of notice - emailed by Lara in April

4, Reading and Approval of 2022 Annual Meeting Minutes - no questions or comments

5. Reports of Officers
- President - Micah expressed appreciation for those in attendance. Re: updated
CCRs; Board will review before sending to all HOA members. HOA needs 67%
to approve new CCRs.

- Treasurer -
- Management
+ One litigation case open
+» HOA Board: Gabe Leal has moved and we greatly appreciate his service.
The board appointed Brad Evans to fill his position. He will have one more
year (from Gabe’s two year appoiniment) to serve.
» New projects completed - rock around the park (not a dance group), fixed
gate locks, new gates, new picnic tables, pond aerators, landscape at
front entrance, and new signage

6. Unfinished Business

7. New Business
- Election of Director - Trish Howard by a landslide.
- ACC Board - Michael Ostrowki (lead), Lee Arnold, Kevin Ross, Brian Herbst,
Eric Wivagg. A big thanks to Linda Berkline for her amazing service! She is
willing to contribute on a “as needed” basis.
- Micah thanked ali for their contribution as a homeowner.
- Richard Epting (5136 Drake Drive) - improvements for basketball court?
Suggested new goal, resurface. Consideration for converting to pickleball court.
- Otto Klimple (18521 Wigeon Trail) - flood issue. Unfortunately, HOA cannot solve
this. Recommendation - call Brazos County Engineer.

8. Adjournment - Brad motioned and Trish seconded @ 6:55 pm



Duck Haven Board of Directors’ Meeting
Monday, July 17, 2023 @ 6 PM

1. Call to Order — President called meeting to order at 6:.08 PM
2. Roll Call/Establishment of Quorum (2/3) — Micah, Trish and Brad

3. Review / Approve Previous Meeting Minutes — Micah motion to approve; Trish
second

4. Financial Report - Treasurer
- 2023 2nd Quarter Financial Report
Income
Expenses
Total - 22,784.22
Journal entry — move $65k from residual income to this year's budget

5. Management Report — Beal Properties
- Budget to Actual — healthy
- Delinquency Violations — 5 active, mainly tanks, one mailbox, one yard
maintenance
- Property/Project Update — pavilion & playground treated for wasps & bugs;
power washed; Sign company almost doubled prices, Lara looking for another
one
One bid to redo basketball court - $6,800 {power washing, cleaning, resurfacing),
new backboard — $500 to $750 - approved
Cost to line the pickle ball court
Issue — some damaging park; adding cameras
Get bid for adding cameras and signage
Get bid for increasing size of court for pickle ball

6. Committee Reports
- Architectural Control Committee — no report; they have one complicated project
- CCR Review Commitiee — no update; waiting on the attorney

7. Unfinished Business

- Front entrance landscaping — waiting until the fall; hoping someone in the
neighborhood can draw up a plan.

- On the Move — have not followed up with our requests. We will ask Chris Parker
for a bid. Trish will look for previous bids from other companies

8. New Business
- Micah Mogle — speaking as a homeowner not as a board member. They
received a violation for their tank on Feb. 22, 2022. There was a 60 day window for



correction. April 26 letter sent. Another letter was sent on Aug. 25. He added four
boards. He received a first warning on He received ancther violation letter on June 29.
Question — what is needed to properly screen tank?

Micah will resign from the board on Aug. 15.
We will ask for volunteers to submit applications

9. Adjourn — Motion to adjourn on 7:08



Duck Haven Board of Directors’ Meeting
December 7, 2023

6:00 P.M. — Beal Properties Office

Call to Order — President, Trish Howard, called the meeting to order at 6:10 p.m.

Roll Call/Establishment of Quorum (2/2) - Trish & Brad

. Review/Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes - Motion made and seconded that

minutes be approved as printed with no corrections.

Financial Report-Lara
3" Quarter Financial Report
Income - $19,741.44
Expenses - $21,502.34
Current Bank Balance - $49,839.26
Delinquent Accounts - $6,906.30 (2 accounts)

. Management Report - Beal Properties

Violations - 6 (boats, trailers, propane tank, flower bed)
Property/Project Update -
e Signage is on order but will take time for it o be delivered
¢ Basketball Court Resurfacing and Backboard is pending
¢ Pickleball Court-Homeowners need to be polled concerning
possible interest and alerted to the impact on the HOA’s
financial reserves.
¢ Security Cameras — Extensive discussion concerning adding
security cameras. Topics included location, number of
cameras, warranties, replacements, retention policies, etc.
Lara to contact providers of cameras and internet to ensure
most feasible equipment and service
s Boys Scouts will be staining the bridge and resealing the
pavilion



6. Committee Reports

Architectural Control Committee — No general report

CCR Review Committee - Lara explained process to change
CCR’s. Current proposed changes are awaiting input from the
attorney

Appointment of Linda Berkline to the Board of Directors to replace
Micah Mogle who resigned

7. 2024 Budget Presentation and Future Expenses

Line items on the budget were adjusted to reflect more accurate
figures

Roll over of residual income will be reduced to $5,000 because the
funds can only be used for maintenance and not for special
projects. Additional funds can be transferred at the end of 2024

8. Violation Appeal -

Homeowners received violations for dead trees/bushes along their
fence

Beal representative cited them and desired them to be removed
Homeowners opinion is the bushes/trees are dormant due to it
being Winter

Following lengthy discussion between the homeowners and the
Board of Directors, it was agreed that no further violation would be
issued pending Spring {late April) to see if new foliage grows with
warmer temperatures

Homeowners agreed to remove the bushes/trees if new growth
does not appear

9. Meeting was adjourned.



Duck Haven Homeowners
BOARD of DIRECTOR’S MEETING
FEBRUARY 15, 2024
6:00 PM - Beal Properties Office

Callto Order - President, Trish Howard called the meeting to order at 6:02 PM
Roll Call - Establishment of Quorum (3/3)
Meeting was adjourned to Executive Session
Two property owners had requested hearings with the Board of Directors concerning
violations for screening of propane tanks. Each of the property owners presented
their argument. Owners were told the Board of Directors would take their concerns
into consideration and discuss further. Both homeowners’ requests were denied.
Owners will be notified of the Board’s decision.
Meeting was reconvened at 6:31 PM
Approval of Minutes — Motion was made and seconded the minutes of the
December 7 meeting be approved as printed with no corrections.
Financial Report was given by Lara Lewis

2023 4" Quarter Financial Report

e [ncome $146,881.27
e [Expense 109,000.86
e NetOperating income $ 37,013.31

Management Report
o Delinquent Accounts — 13 homeowners have delinquent balances.
Several of these accounts are majorly overdue by substantial amounts.
Legal action might be necessary.
Total amount of Delinguencies = $5,899.61
e Violations —Total of 12 violations
8 trailers
3 propane tanks
1 RV
¢ Property/Project Update - See Attachment A attached
Lengthly discussion ensued concerning the overgrown trail, possible
pickleball court and refinishing the basketball court.
Elizabeth Condrey offered to assistin organizing community gatherings
and the need for other homeowners to help. Lara to work with Elizabeth
and provide her with a budget.



o Committee Reports
e Architectural Control Committee - No report from the committee
e CCR Review Committee
Lara reporied the CCR Review Committee will meet and finish up their

proposed revisions and come up with a solution that is legal and
enforceable.

¢ Unfinished Business - None

» Motion made and seconded that meeting be adjourned. Meeting adjourned at
6:48 PM



ATTACHMENT A

LI T [ L S pr=—r——proy——
wgonbl ) 90w 0 By, LWL Turmpn mardw “we A S 1, Sy ats o)
Wi oy dgmn Ky | oy e S [ TP [N e uleh woid pemas
T ooy wumpdng — - T —
) TR g\ Sk g DL S : i o - -
o =" ] PEDLATL oy W ) L)
P g il LY ST B WD 00 YR,
PP g ") " Ridwn 7 eeey
- -._.._E!EI ik Sy )] ey O Ay urpey Sarts yand BUTEROIAL (i wemt L8 VU v e
PRI Gy ££0ZA [y yr——r— - IO Mo )
[T T ———— PEM 9O TEoA L Y -] T )




DUCK HAVEN BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
MAY 2, 2024

6:00 PM - Beal Properties Office

1. Callto Order - President Trish Howard called the meeting to order at 6:07 p.m.

2. Roll Call/Establish of Quorum - Trish Howard, Brad Evans and Linda Berkline
were in attendance.

3. Review/Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes — Motion was made and seconded
that minutes of the previous meeting be approved as printed. Motion approved.

4. Financial Reportwas given by Lara Lewis

2024 1% Quarter Financial Report

s Income $20,370,43
s Expense $12,601.54
» Net Operating Income $ 7,768.89
¢ Total Ending Cash $55,526.38

5. Management Report - Beal Properties
¢ Delinquencies - $ 6,443.74 (Largest portion by 2 homeowners)
¢ Violations -
o Property/Project Update
a. Baskethall goal has been installed
Entrance landscaping is complete
Awaiting bids for resurfacing and painting the basketball court
Sinkholes on each side of the park bridge will be investigated
Discussion was held concerning the possibility of cutting additional trails
in the back section of the park
Erosion on the backside of the pond will need to be corrected
g. Security cameras inthe park are needed as soon as possible due to
inappropriate activities taking place there. L.ara mentioned a camera
system recently installed in another subdivision appears to be a good
solution. Further research and decision will be forthcoming
6. Committee Report

® 0o

:—h

Architectural Control Committee — No report given



7. Unfinished Business — None

8. New Business-none

9. Meeting was adjourned.

10. Board of Directors reconvened in Executive Session

Homeowner requested a hearing with the Board to discuss their propane tank.
Pictures of the propane tank were viewed. Possible solution suggested.
Homeowner to discuss with her husband.

11. Executive Session Meeting was adjourned.



Cash Flow

Beal Properties

Properties: Duck Haven Home Owners Association - 3363 University Drive East Suite 215 Bryan, TX 77802
Date Range: 01/01/2023 to 12/31/2023 (Last Year)

Accounting Basis: Cash

Additional Cash GL Accounts: None

Level of Detail: Detail View

Inciude Zero Balance GL Accounts: No

Account Name

Operating Income & Expense
income
Waste Management Fee
Interest Income
Late Fees\NSF Rent

Homeowners Association Dues

Fines for violations
Transfer Fee
Certified Letter Charge

Certified Mail Charges Recovered

Miscellaneous Income
Total Operating Income
Expense

General Maintenance

Insurance

Transfer to Reserves

Lawn/Property Maintenance

Special Projects

Management Fee

Office Expenses

Pest Control

Porter Service

Professional Fees

Pond Expense

Trash Pick-up

Litilitles - electric

Litilities - Water
Total Operating Expense

NOI - Met Operating Income

Total income

Total Expense

MNet Income

Other ftems

Prepayments
Net Other ltems

Crantad an AR RMINA

Selected Period

% of Selected Period

Fiscal Year To Date

% of Fiscal Year To

Date
31,180.54 2124 31,189 54 2124
28092 0.19 280,92 018
23130 0.16 231.30 0.16
50,241.63 3422 50.241.93 .22
454 57 03 454 .57 0.31
2500 002 2500 0.02
481 0.00 481 g.00
05.50 0.07 105.50 o7
64,297 48 4375 64,297 48 4379
146,831.05 100,00 146,831.05 160.00
3.722.97 2.54 372287 254
4.670.20 318 4670.20 318
15,000.00 10.22 15.000.00 10.22
18,859.87 12.84 18.859.87 12.84
17.945 97 12.22 1794587 1222
10.206.00 6.45 10.200.00 6.95
27544 0.18 27544 .19
8560 0.06 86.60 008
100.00 0.07 106.06 0.07
255.00 017 255.00 017
1,783.56 1.21 1.783.96 1.21
33.330.52 2270 33.330.52 2270
264205 1.80 264205 180
991,38 068 991.38 068
109,867.96 74.83 109,867.96 74.83
36,963.09 25147 36,963.00 25.47
146,831.05 100.0G 146,831.05 100.00
109,867.86 74.83 109,867 .96 7483
36,963.09 2547 36,963.09 2547
-1,747 52 -1.747 52
-1,747.52 -1,747.52

Parnoc 1



Cash Flow

Account Name

Cash Flow
Beginning Cash

Beginning Cash + Cash Flow
Actual Ending Cash

Craatard An NRMRMZNDA

Selected Period

35215.57

75,433.43
110,649.00
46,351.52

% of Selected Period Fiscal Year To Date

35,215.87

75,433.43
110,649.00
46,351.52

% of Fiscal Year To
Date

Pana 7



Cash Flow

Beal Properties

Properties: Duck Haven Home Owners Association - 3363 University Drive East Suite 215 Bryan, TX 77802
Date Range: 01/01/2024 to 03/31/2024

Accounting Basis: Cash

Additional Cash GL Accounts: None

Level of Detail: Detail View

Include Zero Balance GL Accounts: No

% of Fiscal Year To

Account Name Selected Period % of Selected Period Fiscal Year To Date Date
Operating Income & Expense
Income
Waste Management Fee 7,764 00 BN 7,764 00 381
Interest Income 65.57 032 65.57 032
Late Fees\NSF Rent 3061 0.15 30,64 415
Homeowners Association Dues 1244519 51.68 1244519 G108
CREEK MEADOWS HOA
INCOME
CM/ECM Fines For Violations 50.00 0.25 5000 0.25
Total CREEK MEADOWS HOA 50.00 0.25 50.60 0.25
INCOME
Certified Mail Charges Recovered 15.06 0407 15.06 0.07
Total Operating income 20,370.43 160.00 20,370.43 $00.00
Expense
General Maintgnance 28247 1.38 282.47 138
Lawrd/Property Maintenance 7AB167 36.63 746167 3663
Special Projecls 1.307.65 642 1,307 66 6.42
Management Fee 2,580.00 1262 255000 1252
Trash Pick-up 200.00 0.98 200.00 0.98
Utilities 40003 1.96 40003 196
Utilities - electric 22735 112 227.35 112
Utilities - Water 17236 085 172.36 0.85
Total Operating Expense 12,601.54 61.86 12,601.54 51.86
NOI - Net Operating Income 7,765.89 38.14 7,768.89 38.14
Total Income 20,370.43 100.00 20,370.43 100.00
Total Expense 12,601.54 61.86 12,601 54 6186
Net Income 7,768.89 3814 7,768.89 38.14
Other items
Prepayments 140597 1,405.97
Net Gther items 1,405.97 1,405.97
Cash Flow 9,174.86 9,174.96
Beginning Cash 46,351.52 48,351.52
Beginning Cash + Cash Flow 55,526.38 55,526.38
Actual Ending Cash 55,526,38 55,526.38

Crraated an NR{M1AIINZA Pane 1



 abieg

VZ0E/BL/S0 U0 pejear)

00°0 gopo0'sL
HOY BlA UNON0E 084
anesa) 0 X1 ‘uellg 5Lg uoneossy
spuny Buipesado Jajsuer ajing }s83 aauQ) SIBUM() BWIOM €202 SaAIa5aY
pelisjsuel | £202/Z2/50  2um s auoldep L 000 gLELOOL 0077 WOH UsaBk dongl  ANSISAIIN £95E usABH ¥ongd /ZZ/50 o} Bjsuely
yoe c0BLL
{Anoy} saalassl Y] ‘ueAlg gLz UONBIDOSSY
0] Bunelado woly ECT R alNg 1523 aAuQ SlaumQ) aWior  £20¢ sanISsaY
spuny paliajsues) £20Z/ZC/50  2am f duoydsp ) 600 28986 00ZE WOH usAgH 3onQ  ANSIBAIIN £9EE usagk ong  fE2/50 G} s9jsuRL}
SOAIDEBY 0] 184SUBLE - L IO
[513] 0T 0.8y
208LL
fousby %1 ‘uekig g1z LGIEIN0SSY
Aaljod asueinsu} souRINSU|  SING 1883 8ALQ sioum( SWIoH €207
O%Q enuuy ceoene/LL Bel(ueg 000 rAAtins ooz weyoquitbi  AlsISAN £9£E uBAB 30N [LZ/0) 681902
20841
EF059ZHdIHd solledwol Xt 'uelig G1E uoljeloossy
{ £982884MNHd SOUBRINSY]  9)ING yseH aAUQ SIHUMO WO €202
- BjjoigLln €202/L2i10 L6SL GO0 008552 cozT aiydiapeld  AUsIsaiin €95€ UaABH ¥ong /210 L88kSeBS00¢
FDURINISUL - QLPS
04’0 LBTTLE
20811
¥i'ueAlg gle uchetoossy
asuBUSILIBYY  BYUNG 18R] aAlQ SIOUMD DWOH  £Z02
£TOEB0/0L #0901 GO0 LB'E0Z coze sajadold jeeg  AUSIBA £O8E usagy ong H0/01 20001
208LL
punosbigld ¥i'ueligclz uehenossy
puz uoiired =71 Bulysepn  8lIng 3SBJ Salg] SIBUM(} BWIOH  £702
- YSEM JSMO £208/L0/40 L8GL GO0 00'625 00zZ  Jamod pueleiBy  Auslaann oLt UaABH Hong  /90/20 £69.
§j00) \ COBLL
HOQET + sHBYD Xi'ueligglreg LIGNEINOSSY
DUE 9|08} DOADLL MmalT  Blng ST aalg SUMQG 9WOH €207
PUE PRIQUURSSY £20¢/80/50 £2G1 000 00088 ooze dnuesp eyl Auslealun £98€ UsagH Mong  /S0/G0 geLLL
SVEHTEE o F) o08LL
o3 Buouay OURUSIUEN ¥i'uelig ¢ig LICHBIN0SSY
yied Apunuwiuos Auadold  9ng 1seg aal(] SiIOUMD BWOH  £Z0E
o] fuouay EEOCILLIFD 4G 000 00'pL8Z 0ogz umol By Ausisalen £9€¢ UsABH HoNg  [L0/E0 PANRYA
BIUBUIIUIBY |BISUSE) - GGHY
uondussaq a3 ¥oeun # ¥oeus HMH“« UnoY HM_“MMMM aalied MMMMHM Hup  ewep Auedoig mm_mmn asualaley

(2o ) 1SeT) £202/LE/ZL 0F £202/10/1.0 taBuey aleq g

I :S99Aed

Z082/ X1 "uBhlg ©17 SUNS 1587 aAlc] ANSIOAILN COEE - UONBIDOSSY SIAUM() SO USAEH Yon( :seijsadolyd

uolNGLISI esuadxy



2 afied

20844

FOUCID g W i)

W ‘uelig g2 HONRDOSSY 1oBNUOND
g0y 8INg 1seg aau(] SISUMO) BUWOH €208 BOUBLISILIER
Buldeidg umer €£Z0Z/L0/60 yel jueg 000 F6'781 onzz  ueasg pugpiBly  Ausseaun £9£¢ uaser ena  f10/60 fenuuy
c0BLL
X1 uelig gLz UONIEI0SSY
18nBny - 1021U07) BIBH UMET  SlING 1883 9ALg SIBUMO BUWOH €202
20tA1ag AIUOH CEOEILOILD 8861 000 L0 00z anop eyl UQ  AUsiaAlUN £9EE UaseH yengl /90720 £6€8
6O 0LS pamo z08LL
Aluo sm paldde X1 'uelig Gig UO[JEID0SSY
semJIpal] @ INo 509 9Nng ISED 8ALg SIBUMQ BWOH  EZ0Z
JUBS SEM HODYD £20TIL0/B0 HJY 000 8002 pozz ueelp pueeiBBy  AlsieAlun £8€E usagH ¥ong /20/90 LasLie
2084
¥1'Uelig gLz LIOHBIDOSSY
BUN[ - JZRIUOD BIED UMBT  BINS 1SRT SALG siBUmE) WO €202
30IMBT AlIUON CCOEELIZ0 ¥8GL 000 y3L0F'L o0z SO UL VO AUSIBAIIN £98E usaeH ¥angd  /50/00 even
20841
¥ ‘uelig gLz LORBID0SSY
alen AIED UMET  8HNG 1887 BALG SIBUMO BLUOH  £20Z
umeTt Alguoin CEZ0Z/B0/50 9.6t 000 ¥e Lol 00zZg A0 BYL UQ  ABSI9AIUN €OEE UupABH 3ON{ /GOS0 9z18
z08LL
X1 uehlg 6L uoNeIosSY
18NENY - 108U07D Iz umey  BUNSG 1SET SAHQ sloumQ sWoH  £202
a1aeg Ao E€Z0Z/OLIF0 0451 0070 FELOV'L o0z oAD BUL UG AISisAUN £98E usaeH ¥ong /9040 9208
c08LL
yalew %1 ‘uelig GLe LUDNBINOSSY
- sauBUSUIEN algn UMET  B)iNg 1883 2AUQ slaumQ sWok  £20Z
Bidesspue £202/60/20 ga51 000 FELOP'L Q0ze BAOW BUYL UD  AuSIBAN £9CE U8ABH HoNg  /20/€0 EP6L
c08LL
X1 'ughig 61z UONERICSSY
anuRUBIIEIN BIED UMET  8HNG 1583 8AQ sloumQ BWoH  £202
Buideospuen £Z0Z/EL20 9981 000 PELOY L 00Z¢ sADIN BUL UQ  ANS:OAUN £OTE upARH Yong  /80/z20 9684
TOBLL
X 'uefig GLZ UDNEINOSSY
S04 3UNg 1se3 8AuQ slumQ sloH  £202
SAUARG UmMET £202/2LIL0 09861 00°Q 61662 00zz e pumpeibBy  Ausiamun £9gg usaeH ¥ona /60/10 36.LE61
z08.LL
epnweg %1 UBAig Gig UONEIN0SSY
Isiddep ¢ punoy SS9 2uNg 1SE3 2AuQ SIBUMO BWOH  £Z02
/lo8uod Wy alld £20Z/90/10 HOV 000 62667 onzz uswls pupplby  AlsIaAiun £98E uaAeH ¥ong /80/10 86.E61
20844
Aenuer X1 'uefug gL uoheossy
- Burdeasplie BlEn UMBT  91NG 1SBT aAl( SIBUMO BLIOH  £207
Alupuopy £Z0Z/Z4/10 2951 000 P08 ooze eropg BUL UO  AUSIBAILN £98E usABH oG JLO/LOD z684s
asueualUiey AlsdoidumeT - GLpY
unouiy WUNOSIY SSOIppPY ajeq
uondursag aieq Yol #9d8Un predup wnousy alqeAey safed fusdorg sulep Auadoid e asusiajay

uonngHlsiyg asusdxsy



¢ abed VEUCID LIS b pajsel))
c08LL
X1 uekiy gLz LONEIONSSY
£c0gicn 104 2]ING 1SET 8Al]) SIaumMQ) sWoH €707
88, Juawwebeuely [HAVAANTAY GOG¢ 00 00'068 00e¢ selpedoid (2og  AjSISAlLN £9€€ usARH N /L0/20
FAV T
¥ "uelig slez HOEDOSEY
£Z0Z/L0 1o} 3ING 1S AL Sisum) BLLOY  £Z20¢2
a8 wewesbeuap (AATANER Y LOG)L 006G 00058 p0zz  sewedoid eag  AJsisAN £9EE usagH qeNq  H0O/L0
sa 4 Juawabeuel - Y69
00'¢ L6'GE'LL
20814
%L ‘UeAig Gie UONEIn0sSSY
a|Ng jse3 aAlg SIBUMQO BLUOH  $Z07
subis yied £20zZvLIZL §L3L 000 oseLe o2z oupsUBWAIT  AUSISARIN £9£E UsABH ¥ONa  FEI0L 8LL
c08.LL
X1 'uefug Gig UGlIB00ssY
#00M NG 971 NG IS8T A SIAUMO WOH  £20Z
g BlueIs) ple £E0LIB0IB0 86¢L 0070 DG OpF'F Q0eed zAog zado  AUsSIsAlI £9EE uaagls ¥ong  /20/60 L0¥G
c08LL
X1 uehlg GLE UCHEIDOSSY
Wi 20§ SR L 2UNG 1SBT BALIG SIBUMQO SWOH €202
JREXNA MBN £20e/€eN0 POGL Q00 2E¥9E°LE 00ZZ SIOOPIRQ UOSIBE  AUSIBAILN £OEE UlABH MONG /22140 L085EE0M
syosloug jeroadg - Lego
81 075591
20824
23l] pug X1 ‘uelig gLy LUCHEID0SSY
a1 Buipuu dwnyg  AUNE 1SBT AL SIBUME BUWOH  CZ0Z
HEO VMO 1 [rACTATAV T AS L9l 000 26811 o0ce Asjiep sozelg  AUSISAILN £98€ UBARM YO JLGIEL 0elee
20824
X1 ‘uehig GLE uonenossy
Buidesds Sng  9Ing 1se3 aalg SPUMO BWOK €207
umeT Ajyiuopg £TOZRZTILL yelig) jued 000 Tiyatt oozz ueain pue@Bfy  Ausieaun ggee usAeH Yong /zz/Ll Z665.
208L.L
IDG0I00C ¥ ‘ueAig gLz LQHEBIDOSSY
- Joenuen BlED UMBT  S1ING 1SET SALG SIBUMO BUICH  £702
S01BE ALUON EEOLS0/0L 209l 000 yalorL ooee SAOWN BYL UO  AESIBAUN £O8C usaRH MONQ  MG0L 0858
208L4
Jaquisides %1 ‘uelig gLz LORRIDOESY
- JoRIUOD BIBD UMEBT  SUNG 1SBY SALICT slaumQ) BWoH €202
xS Autuon £Z0Z/S0/0L Q9L 000 FELOML ooez A0 BYL UOQ  AuSIBAIUN £9CE uaaeH HoNg 001 PESY
0842
XL uelg gL uonelossy
18niiny - 19BI0D QIBg UMET  B)ING 1SBT BAL0 slouMQO 8WoH €202
aoiveg Ayuciy £20z2/50/01 209l 000 yELOP'L Q0ee BAOWN BUL U AUSIOAUN £98E UARH Hong 001 PA Syt
ROy WNOo20Yy ssaippy a1eq
uond
onduosag ayeq yo8ys # ¥oaun piedun unowy slqeAey sahed fysadoiy nun  swep Agadoid - aousiaiay

tonngIsIg asuadxy



{ ebed PEUCISLISU UV posod
X1 ‘uehig gig UOREIDOSSY
ajng 1889 9Au(] SIBUMO PWOH  EZ0E _
durels queg £202/21/20 S5l 000 iy aoze  semedoud leag  AUsIBAlUN £9SE UDABH MONG  /B0/Z0  dZGHDIAXE dA
sasuadxq 2210 - §999
0070 0¢'007'01
20844
¥4 uelig GLE UOHBIOSSY
AAATARES] 23Ing 1887 8ALQ SIBUMO BWIOH  £207
284 Juawsbeuely [AAATIVIAN ZL9t 0070 00'058 00Ze  seladoid [eag  ANSIBAIUN £9EE USABH anG  /90/21
20824
XL uehig gLz LOREI0SSY
£ZOZ/LL 0} 2}INg 1S3 SALQ] SIBUME) BWOK €202
924 Juswabeuey €20T/LOMn L 2009t 000 00058 00ZZ  seledold leeg  ANSIBAIIN £52€ uaAeH JORG /90711
c08iL
¥] uellg gLz LOBBID0SSY
£20gi0l 10} BING 158 9ALg slaum BWOH £Za¢8
o Juausheuely ©T0T/S0/01 L09: 000 00058 00zz  senledoig jeag  AusieAlun £9EE usaeH Qg J50/01
€084
¥ ‘uellg gLz UONRIDOSSY
£20¢/80 104 3ING 1587 BAl]g BlaUMQ BuOH - €208
agd Juslabeue £20T/80/60 ZBSE 000 00058 00zZ selpadoid (@eg  AUSIBALID) £68¢ UsaeH ¥ong  /20/60
208Ls
X1 uelig glg UOSBID0SSY
€20E/80 104 NG ise] aMg SIBUMQD BWOH  £Z0Z
294 juawsbeuey £202/20/80 £85L 000 (0058 06ée soedoly |2g  ANSISAILN £OEE usABH YN /E0/80
20844
X1 ‘uelg gLz UOABIDOSSY
£C0T/40 40} aNg 1ses sl SIBUMQ BWOH  £Z0¢
204 justisBeuey €£202/L0/20 8861 000 GOS8 oozz  seedold eag  AlSISAILN £9EE UsAgH YInG  /S0/L0
20844
X1 'uelig Glg uohesnossy
€£20¢/90 10} NG 188 aal(] slaUMQ 8WOR €202
aa4 JuslabeuE|A £20Z/24/90 2861 000 oooeR ooee salladold |BRg  AUSIBAILN £OEE UBABRH JOnQ  7L0/90
z08LL
X1 'uelig gLz LONEIOSSY
£208/50 104 2qIng 188y aAug SIBUMQ BWOH  £Z0E
954 juawabeueyy CZ0E/0L/50 08Gl 000 00058 oozz  sonadoiglesd  AUSIBAlN £9EE usaeH Yong /GO/S0
20812
X1 'uelg g1z UOIBIDOSSY
£20gTi¥0 10} ajng 1583 9ANg SIBUMO BWIOH 202
284 JsLwabeuepy £20Z/1 40 gL61 000 GO0sE 00zg  semadolglesg  ANSIsAlLN £9EC uaABH Jong  [0L/Y0
20844
X1 'uehig g1z UDIBIDOSSY
£202/€0 10} NG 1583 SAl() SiBUMO) BWIOH  £Z20T
20 juswebeuepy £2021/20 6951 000 oGose 00zz  semadolg eag  ANSISANN £OEC UoABH ¥ONg  /Z0/80
junouny Junoaoy ssaippy aeq
uondusssg kg Yoeyn #o8YD predun unoWy sjqehey safed fisedong Uy swep Ausdotg s ELITEIETENS

UoIINgLIsIg asuadxg



¢ obed FEUCTYLIGU U pojwar)
e08iL
Anp - X1 velg gLg LORBI0SsY
804 JustuaBeuep 2yng 1587 aAlg SIBUMD BLOH €202
aven £202/40/30 ¥651 000 6 891 00ZzZ saususi4 Aydol)  AUsIsAlUn £9E€ uaAel Yanga /L0/80 $BE8T
Z08LL
aunp - xi uelbiggle LO}eInosSsY
254 Juawiabeuey a3Ing Jse3 aaug SIBUMO) BUWOH  £Z07
ane £202//0/20 #8GE 0070 21681 oozz  sausysigd Aydes]  Auslealun £9EE usABH HMQ  L0/80 9G8E
208.2
J0BHUOY X ‘uelig G12 LIORRID0SSY
wswsfieuey 8)IINg s8] aAlg SIBUMO BWOH €207
e £202/21/90 G854 00D 9€ 02 poZe  sauaysly Audorl  Ausienun £9EE usAgH ¥onQg /20/90 5082
c08LL
judy X1 uefig gLz uonelnossy
- wswabeuepy a)Ng 1se ang SIBUMO BUIDH  £207
axe AlLpLop £Z0T/80ISo BLG1 000 £Lvie poZe seusysig Audol]  Ajsleaun £90¢ usagk HoNQJ /50750 gLig
e08LL
X1 ‘uelig gLz LonReIDoSSY
wawebe ey 2)Ng 1887 BALIG SIBUMO) BWOH €202
3YeT £20Z/ELivG €261 000 Gl 002 Qoze  sauaysig Audoll  Ausieaun £9ec uasey g /£1/P0 20.4C
asuadxg puod - 0.9
£e 208LL
Jaquienaq papus “3d ¥ ‘uellg glLe LONBID0SSY
SEDA U] J0) SOXE) ‘Biespy pue Buseg  9IINg 1581 @Alg SIBUMO) BLUOH  £207
jo uonesedald [AVATAI R 2091 0070 0068 0022 wosdisoly) Ausiaalun £9€g usaeH yong /L0711 LEGEZT
5383.] |EUOCISSIIOI] - GOLD
c08LL
X1 velg gLz UQIBIDOSSY
BING }SBT aAug SIBUMO BUWOH  £Z0Z
olaleg J8UO £202/1.€/80 GB8GL 0070 00001 0oze Jaisod uagny  AUSIBAIUN £OEE usaeH qoNg /1£/80 GZ)
adlAleg Jajtod - LOLO
20844
X1 uelig gLe LO5BIS0SSY
INg 188 9ALG slauMO BUWOoM  £Z07
sdses £20T/Z 190 £86L 000 0o'9R 0022 /YECAIRRNOT 80l  ANSISAIIN £86¢ usagH yand /50/90 LECLT
N0 358d - G699
000 FoLe
zogLL
X1 uelig g1z UORRID0SSY
|[2Mauay NG 1583 2MIG SIBUMQ) BWOH  £Z0¢ [emousy
aJeMmog aqopy £Z0Z/90/40 pajeip 0070 10982 o0z aqopy  ASI9AIUN £9EE uasgH N RBop0  2IBMIJOS 3qopY
208.4
wnowy RINODDY SSAUPPY ajec
Auad anusioLe
vonduosaq aje@ ¥o9uD RABUD g  Wunowy siqeRey sofieg fusdosy U0 SweNfuedord o oY

uonnguisicq esuadxg



g ofied

VOULIY LU MY P )

afieyn GISEM X1 ‘ueAlg gLz LUORRIN0SSY
lYpue + ey {BIJaLILIDY)  BINgG JSET BALQ SI8UMQ BWOH  £Z0¢
puy dwng pAOE £202/60/50 661 000 65'9%2 002z sews)  ANs1aMuUn £9EC UBABH YONQ  /60/50 LZEBEY
Z08LL
ableyn B1SEMA %1 ‘uphig 5Lz LUDEIDOSSY
IHPUE| + [Nd {BIBRII0D  A)NG ISEY O] sIBUMQ BWDH  £202
pue dwing pAOE £Z0Z/RO/S0 8461 000 £9'1%2 002Z sexel  AUSIMUN £96E uaABH ¥oNQg /60750 ZOE0bY
208Ls
FISEAM x| ‘uellg gLz HONRI00SSY
usy [BIDJBWIN0D)  BiNS JSBT 8AL{] slaumQ) sWoH  ¢£zZ0e
BUIBUCD PADE AVAGIV Y] B4GL B0C 0404 00zZ sexaf  Ausseamn £9¢€ usAeH YONQ  /B0/S0 L00LFY
zontl
X1 ‘uehiq §ig UOHEID0SSY
dn JRNG ISBT BAL(] SIBUM() BWOH €202
3okd Ysed) yed £20Z/8TP0 GIGL 00C 00°00Z (aratd @so4 usqny  AUSIBAN £OLE USABL YN [REIP0 5200
0841
BISEM xi‘uehig GLE LG[IEI00SSY
J9LRIU0D [BIOJSLULIOS} SIS ISB] aAll(] SIUMO BWOH  £20¢
jo Araneq £E0TI0LIFO LIGL 00 5118 0022 sexa]  AUSIBA £OLE uaagl ¥ong O LiF0 £OZ6LY
zo8LL
SISEM, i 'uehig G1E LUCNEe100ssYy
[2IDIsWWcT  9lng 1SBg S8l SUMG BWOH  £Z0¢
[y JBLguoD) £20T/O0LIVD LIGL B0 g1/ 00ZZ sexa)  AHSIaAI) £OLE usABH ¥ONa  JOL/F0 CLPBEF
Z084L
X1 'uelig gig uoheloossy
£Z0Z dunp - judy apng jeey aAlQ SI1BUMO BLUOH  £Z0F
- D0IAJBG SRl £Z0Z/60/S0 29G% 000 15068°2 0022 SOV'd  Alsiesalun £oge usAgH ¥ong  /20/S0 6 JEVE-E0
dnejold ysel| - 929
000 85'¢8L°L
Z08LL
X1 ‘uelig gLz UOEI0SSY
asd Juswsbeuey BJiNG 1583 8AlI(]) SIBUMQ) BLUOH €202
ayen) LTOTILOT) #1041 000 69481 pozz ssueysid Audoll  Ausieaun £9gg uaAeH 3oNQ /2023 FRARS
z08i/
X1 'uelig gLz UONBIDOSSY
jueusesl | a)ing 1se3 aallg sisuMm) BWOH €202
puod Ao £202/20/L 1 $09: 00°0 8167z poze  ssususig Audoal  Ansiaaun €986 usAeH YoNg /800 gLiE
2084l
wswsbeuepy X1 ‘uelig gLz uonepossy
axye] aiNg 1589 aAu( SIBUMQ BLUOH €202
- Jlsquigideg £202/G0/01 £093 000 55108 00ze seweysig Aydosp  Ansseaun) £968 usABH ¥oNg /40/01 £50¢
c0gLL
snbny ¥ uelilg gLz UonNBIosSYy
- JustusBeugpy ENg 1583 ani(] SISUMQ) BLUOH £Z0F
axen £E0Z/20/60 B6SL 000 #5891 00Zz  sauaysi4 Aydoll  Austeaun £9¢E usABH Yeng jL0/60 Y662
unoury JLHROIDY SS3UPPY aleq
uondISaCE 1. WoIUD #Yeyn predun wnoury Ry asfeg fpadosy Jun swep Ausdoayg g CLIEIETEN

uonngllsig asusdxg



1 obeg $Z0Z/H1/50 Uo pajealn
#S1Z W4 00081 £20T/L210 HOY 000 L1 8gL onzZ sexs) vefig  ANsi2alun £OLE USABH HONQ  JATZ/L0
3130810 - SHIMY - 0289
iRy ze'oeLee
zZ08L4L
X4 'uelig g1e ucheossy
dr yoig ANING I18E7 24l SIOUMD BWOH  £202
ysely Apuoly £E0TBLITL 9L9L 090 00 00t o0zzZ Jelsod ueqny  AHSIBAIUN £96F UBABH ¥oNd /6LIEL Z6!
z08LL
X1 uehig gLz LOHBIO0SSY
8]ING JSBT SALI(T SIBUMQO BLWIOH  £207
HB0 N0y £202/L0/2) L194 0090 160684 00zT eOY'E AuSIaAlUN £98E USABH NONQ  JL0MZ4 8-2E¥2-€0
20844
¥1 ‘uellg GLzZ LOBBINOSSY
JBQUISAON BING IS8T AL SIQUM() BWOH €702
- DINBG YSELY £20Z/0E/LL 6001 009 00004 00zZ Isjsog4 uegny  ANSEAILN £OEE uaARE NONg S/ 1L 8Ll
2084
X1 ‘usllg 6l UQlBI00SSY
drysoid useds NG 1SEZ anu SIDUM() BWCH  £208
Wed Apjeeps-1g S AVALRA ] 5091 000 00001 00ZZ Jgsod ueany  ANSIOAN £9EE UBAEH ¥INa  /LE/0L 89l
Z08L4
%1 ‘uglig gLz UONBINGSSY
dn yoid SING 1583 oM SIPUMO BWOoH  £202
Yselt Ajypuopy £20T/6e/60 0091 000 00001 0022 lps04 uBqmy  ANSIBAIUN £9EE UBABH XINQ  /62/60 FAd!
20844
X1 'uelig gLz HONBIICESY
o NG 1583 BALG SIOUMD RWIOH €207
llox Heo snbny £TOTIRO/B0 986G 000 16068, 0022 TOY'E  AUSIBAILN £9EE UBABH YONT  FLO/E0 6 LEPZ-E0
20824
X1 'uelig GLg LONEIDOSSY
dn yoid NG JSEY BAUG SIBUMQ BWOH  £20Z
yses| Apieapa £EOZITIL0 ZBSL 000 00007 00Zz lajgog usany  ANSIBAILN £OEL uaABH ¥oNQ  82/L0 221
zORLL
¥ 'uelig GlLg UOHBI00sSSY
Agpy - aa1neg NG IS8 BALI(] SIOUMQO SWOoH  £202
1104 Aluop L2OZI0EI00 9861 000 00002 0o0zz Jmsofusgqny  ASILAIUN £0EE UBABH 3ONd  /0£/90 01
Z08L4
X[ ‘ueAlg GLg uoePOSSY
[uUNr - aoIag 8)Ng Jse] 8AlG SIBUMQ DWICH €208
Jepod Ajuopy £20Z/08/90 9861 000 0000z 00ZZ lasog uaqny  AusiaAln £98E uaneH 3oNg  /OE/90 ZL1
20814
€2 ¥ uelig gLz UOHBIDaSSY
Isquiaydsg - Anp Blng jsed BALG slaumg etlcH  £20Z2
BINDT YselL £ZOEIB0/20 1851 000 L6068, 0022 OV'E  ARSISAILN £98E uaARH ¥ond /80/90 6 LE¥2-€0
Z08L4
unowy ooy SSAUPPY aje
d
uonduosag aye yoaun #Yoeun predu UNOUY ojqehey asAed Aedory nun  ewep Auesdoay e ELIEIEIEM|

yolngL3sIg asuadxg



g abeg ZCUGIB LIS U0 pojeRI)

N1 uBAlE §LE LDREI0SSY
sanlinn 8Ing 1sey aAlg SiBUMQ BLIOH €20z
PSig W 00081 £202/92/90 HOY 06°0 PL¥oL 00z2 sexs) uelig  Auslealln £8EC usAeH YNNG /9Z/90 1¥6LL4T
20844
X1 uelig gLz UONBIooSSY
soln  BNNg jseq aalg SIBUMO BUWOH  £Z0Z
1a aeld +egs EXArA A HOV 000 fri 00Ze sexa | uehig  ApSISAlUN £9ET usARH yond 92790 Lggloee
20844
X1 Uuelg SLE UORBIOoSSY
BINS 1587 DAL SIBUMQ) BWOH  FZDE
Hd MG 928 £202/52/50 HOV G0G 6595 0oce sexel velug  Apsisamn £9€E usagH ¥ond  /GE/50 Le01Lote
20844
X1 ‘uekig G1g UOIEID0SSY
SOMN  8lING 1sBF aAl( SIBUMQO BWOL €202
PSLE WA 00081 EACALTAS HOV 00 SEPoL ooee sexe) ugdlg  ANSIGALIN £OCE UsARH HONG /G260 LP6LLLE
c08LL
X4 uehig gie uoneossy
SN AUNG ISET @Al sBUMO BUWI0H  E202
PGLZ W 00081 £20Tr9z/¥0 HOVY 000 £ 0L 0oze saxs) uefig  AUSIBAlN £OLE usaeH Jong /9ziv0 LvBLLLE
20844
X1 'ueAg gLz UOHBIN0SSY
samn  BINS 1883 8Alg SIBUMQ WO £Z0Z
BALQ .IQ YIZG ENAVATEA4Y] HOV 000 FOR Q0ce sexs| uedig  ASISAlUN £9EE UsagH XoNg  /9Z/v0 LeoLaee
08 s
X1 ‘ueAlg Gle UOHBIO0SSY
SN BING 1SET BAUC SIBUMO BWOH  £207
PSLE W 0081 {XASTAINAIRS] ROV 000 £5FaL 002e sexs| uedlg  AHSILAIUN £9EE UBABM HONG [LZ/E0 i1v8ille
20824
X1 'uelg gLz UCHBIDOSSY
senn  @Ing Jsed aaug SIBUMO BWOH  £Z0Z
BALIC) BYRI() Qe INANAIRALAN] HOV 000 069 Qoee sexa )| ughig  ANSIBAlUN €98 USARH HONQ  /4Z2/E0 Le0LeEE
c08LL
X1 'uelig gLz LCHBID0SSY
SBNHNN  BINS 1SET BAUG SIBUMG BWOH  £Z0Z
$GLZ W3 G081 CLOEVELZO HOV 000 £ oL ooz sexa) uelig  AusIsAlLN £0EE USABH YONG  fpTi20 Ly8LLLE
c08.L1
%1 ‘uellg gLz LORBID0SSY
SN 8INg JSeg 2AUG SIBUMQ BWOH  £Z0F
10 eyela yOLs CE0EZIZ0 HOV 000 2998 0022 sexa) uefig  AUSISAIUN £0€ usAeH Yo 220 [Raa]Relora
c0RLs
¥l ‘uelig gLz UONBIDOSSY
BN BiNg 1583 Sat() BloumMQ SWoH  £Z0Z
1 el $92s £202iLEN0 HOV 000 £ees a0ze sexa| uellqg  AusmaALN €OEE gaseH Mongd /2¢/10
c0844
X1 'ueAlg GLE HONeossy
SR UG 188T SAL(] slaumQ alWCH €207
unowy Jnoaoy SS2IPPY ajeq
uvonduosag a)eq ¥o3uon #3o8UD predun PUL T ojaeheg safed Kuadosd U awen Ausdold . CLIETEIESY

uonnguIsIg ssuadxsy



G @pe(

YU D RO T T T T

PGLE 1A QD08BL CE0T/LOLD HOY 000 65048 00ZZ lewads woglispy  AHSIBAIN £9EE uasg jong /Lo/eC 00-0L£€-€0L
c0BLL
asn w1 'uelig gLz UBHBID0SSY
PJED JIP8ID 1O} 2asI] AN SING ISe BALG SJOUMD BWOH  £Z0T
sfileys anniesg £202/0c/1L0 payeIp 000 &'l 00ZZ |emads woggean  AuSIBAILN £96E usaeH oNg  JOC/BDOFLGLEZEREZ0E8ES
208LL
X1 uelig glLe UOHBI00SSY
12msig AN 8IS 1$ET SAUG SlaumQ swol €202
P5Le W4 0008L £20TiLEN0 HOV 000 GEPE 00ZZ  [2108dg WOgRBAL  AlISIAAMUN £98E usABRr MoN(Q  fLE/1L0
Ja3epn - SaIIINN - OPRY
0070 S0eree
FAV TN
¥1 ‘uellg Gi2 UONRIN0SSY
BUNg I8 8AlQ SlsumQ) sWoH €202 1201987
g Auinn Auzuoly £20g/8cict HOV 000 69022 0oze Ansiaailn £9g8 wIneH HONQ 0/E1L ®LIVELLLE
Z08.L4L
%1 'usAlg 61z UoBIJ0SSY
safily NS ISEZ anld SlBumQ aWoH  £¢08 LEQLDEE
11 Ann Alyiuoy €c0eiie/lt HOV 000 ¥ 022 0oze sexaj uedlg  AISIBAUN £9EC usagH ong AQ/kL ®IV6LLLE
208.L4
x1 ‘uefig GLz UCNBIDOSSY
seflin  SURg Jsed 8AlQ SIBUMO BWIOH €208
g A Aluauoipn €20a/rcid HOV 000 9L°02e poze sexa: uellg  Ausieain ot UuaAeH 3ONQ  f20/01
Z08LL
X1 'uefig g1z UOREOSSY
seyInfy  SING 1883 anl(g Si2UMQ DLIOH  £20Z
g A Alyiuop £202/92/60 HOV 000 AT 0oze sexap vedlq  ANSIBAlUN £9TE usABH 3onQ  A10/60
Z08L4L
X1 uelig gLz ucHeI0ssY
sagnn  @iIng 1sed saug SiBUMO WOH  £Z07
A 8YeIg POES £202/¥2/80 HOV 000 08'VS 002¢ sexa] uedlg  AusJaalun £5g8 UBARM NORG  fZ/80 LEOLOEZ
208L.
X1 'uelig gLz UOHBIOSSY
SN SUng 1seT QAL SIBUMQ) BWOH  EZ0C
$S1Z W4 00081 £202/v2R0 HOv 000 PO POL ooee sexsj uellg  Ausiealn g9gg UBABH YOG /FT/80 LYBLLLE
208LL
Y1 ‘uekig gLz LUOREIN0SSY
sannn  BUNgG 1Se3 IAUQ SIOUMQ BUWIOH  £20Z
AN M2 YOTS £202/eLL0 0851 000 0ees ooee sexa} uellg  Ausisaun £9gE UsABMH NG fEL/LD Leolete
2084L
X1 'welig gLz LORRID0SSY
SN BUNG JSBT BAUG slaump sWoH €202
PGS WA 00081 £e02/e1/L0 0BSL 000 F0 v91 0oéc sexs | uehig  AUSIRAILN £6E uaaeH yanJd JEL/LD Lv6LLLE
c08LL
NoWy HNO2DY SsaIppPY asect
A u awen Auadod 2OUBIDLB
uondnssad e Yosuy # oD predup unouny aigefey aoAed fpodoig nn N Au d g i

uonngLysi esusdxg



Bl shiey

na

Jaep Aruoiy

uonebus) Ajyjuopy

P&1Z W4 00684

g Annn Alyuop

bSLE iNd C008L

¥Sle N3 G008l

¥Glc W« C00BL

FGLE WL 00081

P&l iNd 00081

¥SLE WL 0008tE

uonduosaq

AUALTALAS

£20Z/0E/L L

£20g/1ei0L

£20Z/62/60

£20T/1£/280

£C0Z/LE/40

€202L80

£20Z/./50

£20e/1L0/60

EEZ0ENE/E0

2180 ¥I94yd

000

HOV 009

WeiQ jueg 009

HOV 000

HO¥ 000

yeug ueg 000

e yueg 000

HOV 000

HOVY 00C

HOV 000

HOY 000

unowy

WD o

8e'166

1098

0z 96

roes

Fa 06

008

9568

9628

65p6

62901

85¥8

wnowy

00T

00z

00ge

DozZe

00ze

00ce

noce

00zZe

0oze

0022

UNosoYy
a|qeAed

emsia AN
[e10adg LIogqap

Lsiq Adisn
|enadg WOGHOAA

oS A
ielnads LICGHaAM

oSG AN
|ersds LoGIaMA

s AN
[2193ds oy [aas

s Ann
|eneds WIoGISAA

wHsa Amn
ieloadg Wog|lep

oSG Alan
|eoadg LGSR

oSy Ajnn
jeIads wog|iep

10msa AN
[eladg wiog|@m

PusIg AN

aafke

c08.4

X1 ‘uelig GLg
2UNG 1883 B
Aisraaun £0g¢

208

¥1 ‘ushig 612
lng 1se3 an
ANSIOAIUN £9EE

20844

X1 uehig gLz
SUNg 1587 aal]
AUSIBAILN £9EC

20844

X1t ‘uehig Gig
ajng 15e3 8ALIC
AUslaain £95€

208.4

%1 ‘uedig 617
ajIng Jseq 2AlQ
Ausisalun £9¢€

2084

X1 ‘uedig gLz
2ling 1383 9Al(
AysisAln 988

c0844

X1 ‘uelig g1z
21INg 1883 9AL(]
Ausieaun £9g€

Z08.LL

¥l 'uelig g1z
SHNS 1SEX aAll(]
Rsiaaln £9EE

z08LL

x| 'uekig gL
a|ng Jsey sAuQ
ASIBAIN €92

Z0841

X1 ‘uelig §ig
alNg 1883 9AL(Q
Ausiaalun £9ge

20844
X1 ‘uedig 6Lz
NG J8B] AU

SSaIPPY
Apsdoay

HONBIOoSSY
SIBUM() BWICH
UsARLH yong

UONBIOSSY
SIBUMO) BIICH
uaARH MoNQg

LUONBIDOSSY
SIBUME) DWIOH
LUoARH 3oNGg

UONEIN0SSY
SIaUM() BLUOH
uaABH ¥ong

UOREINOSSY
SIBUMED SUIOH
BaABH ¥ONG

UDNBOSSY
SAUMQ BWOH
uUsARKH ¥ong

UONEI0SSY
siaUm) W0
UDARL HoN()

UDNBIDOSSY
SIUM() BLUCH
UBARL oNQ

uohenossy
SI18UMO) BLUCH
uaAgH 3ong

UOHEINOSSY
SIBUM() SWOH
usaeH yond

LORBII0SSY
SIBUMO) BUIOH

auepy Auedolyg

VOUGII LIS MY proiesia, )

£202
ILO/IEL

€202
120411

£c0z
feaiol

£e0T
150/60

£ene
/20/80

£T0T
50720

gene
f0€/80

£E0Z
JLE/S0

£e0e
10150

geoe
Hereo

ge0e

aeq
lnig

0g-0Lee-€01

00-02£€-€01

0G-0L88-€0)

00-0L£C-€0)

00-04Et-€0L

00-0.££-€01

VURIDIBY

uonnguysi(] asuadxg



11 abed FOUGII LU WY pPoyeoa )

000 62 EYS L0 1301
whouy UNO22Y SE2UPPRY ajeq
| A wiep Ausdos L ITEFETE:]
uonduaseq 232 ¥osyp # H03UD predun nouy sjqeheq SRARd Apodosy HUf}  SLUBN AN d e 1oy

uonngLisiq esuadxy



o $Z0E/BLIS0 UD PaILRI0)

joNuoD $04  8INg Ised aalg slsUmQ 8UWIOH  HZOZ
188 Apuoly AV AT ATAY] HOV 060 faxAd! Ooge ueaI pueEIiby  Ausiealln €98t usAeH 3onQg  /BZZ0 SLYTHE
20824
X1 ‘uellg gL LORRIDOSSY
Arenuep ajgyumer  8)ng 1sed aaud SIBUMQ) BWOH  ¥E0Z
- e0lMBG ALLBUoIy PE0Z/30/20 ZZoL 000 Ve LOP ) 0022 SAO BUL UO  AUSIBAIIN £OEE usABH 3anNg L0720 0848
Z0844
XL ‘UeAlg gLz UOREI0SSY
Aleniga- ajgn ume]  e8Ing ised aaud SISUMD) SLUOH  $Z0Z
- e0laseg AUIuoiy AVALTIAY Z79% 0070 POV ) 00z2 anoy eyl uD  AUSIBAILN £OLE usAeH YaNQ  1£0f20 2068
z08Ls
X 'uefig gLz UoNEIo0SSY
Bsnsg oiED UMET  BiNG 1SET DAl sIBUMQ BWIOH  bE0e
- 208G Ajyjuop FEOEIBOIZ0 ZZ9l 000 POV 0082 anoW B4 UD  AISIBAIN £9EE USABM NONG  120/Z0 L¥18
208sL
X\ ‘uelig Gig uoNEI0SSY
FRUBAGN SIED UMET  8)NG 1SBT 8AL(J SIBUM BLLOH  +E0Z
- 931D AIYILON FEOT/L0O/Z0 L2l 006 PRLOF 0022 AOK BYL UG ANSIBAILN £OEE ueAsH ¥ong /2020 G298
2084/
X1 ‘uehig GL7 uoneloossy
ersuiay - Slen) uMET  BENG 1SBT 2ALQ SIBUMO BWOH 207
s)ubr1 seunsuyn $Z0T/L01Z0 LZ9L 000 615407} 00zz anciy oyl uo  Ausiaaun £9¢E usreH ¥ong /2020 6088
20844
X1 ‘uelg ig UONBI0SSY
juauneas) Uy god OiNG 1S83 aAlQ sSlaum() o0 Y208
BUld PUE PBSM FEOTIOLILG HOV 060 61567 pozz  uselg puepBby  Ausisalun £988 usARH Mond  /01/10 Z189€7
z084L
X1 ‘uelig G17 UDIBIDOSSY
juauneas ) g Sod alng 1883 sAllg slaum) allioH  +7202
2l puE PESps 202 LILD Welg yueg 000 64562 opzz usslg pueiBby  Alsseatn £oct usABH oNQ /01710 Z189¢c2

aoueusillel AuadoldfUmMET] - 6219

00°0 y'E8e
Z08LL
uBls pa||e1sul X1 ‘uelig g1z LONBID0SSY
pue ubis yed Apeay  9ENS JSEY aALl) SIBUMQ) BWOH  FE0DE
plo pasoway ¥20Z/L0/C0 ¥e9i 000 28001 0022 aew AL AUSIBAIUN £92€ uasey jong /20/€0 ittt
ca8LL
X1 'uelig gie LON200SsY
Apeay  8NNg 1S3 9ANQ SISUMGO BWOH  PEDZ
ubis yied jjeysu PEOTILO/EG oL GO0 GO'ELL 00zZ ey Mg L Ausieaun £9gt usAeH ¥ong /20/€0 81851
BOLIEUBIUIR| JBISUDD) - GGYO
unowy unoosy sSaIPPY aeq
uonduosag aleq yoalun #asyn predun LEhoLy ojqekeq oahed P yun  swep Auedold e asuslalay]
FZOZ/LEIE0 O +Z02/L0/L0 9Buey a1eq Hig

Hy :ssakedq
208/ /2 X1 ‘UBAIQ GLZ 8UNS 1SB3 aAl( AlISIBAIUN £8ET ~ UDHEID0SSY Slaum() SWOH USABH Yon(: :soilsdosd

uonnguysiq asuadxg



2 obey PLUCTOLISY UL poiser)
FELE W4 00081 FZ0ZISEIEC Hesdueg 000 FLyaL 0027 sexa] ueRAig  ANSISAIUN £9EC usARH ¥NQ  [ST/ED
0842
20T X1 uehlg gLz Lopeoossy
£TIE0 "ve0ZTIET s 8kng ised oAl SIBUMQ BLIOH  PZ0Z LE0LOEE
It Amnn AUILOW /20 "$E0Z/ETIZTO  HOV 'HOV "HOV 000 sgole 0oeg sexay uelig  AUSIBARKY £OCE usaeH ¥ong /£Z/20 7 AV6LLLE
semn - 0189
400 00’00t
208L.
X4 ‘uehig GLE LOHRI00ssSY
dn yoid a)ing 1883 aAlQg SHUMO BWOH 20T
ysery Ajyuop 0L 0/%0 gz9lL 000 00004 ooee lasoy uagmy  ANSISAN £GEE USABH 3ONg  [LE/E0 glLe
20824
XL uehig gLz uoheloossy
dn ol BING 1SBT BAHG SHO/UMO BUWOH  PZ0Z
yses] Appuop PE0Z/B2/20 2oL 000 007008 ooee Js)sog uagny  AusIaaun £9CC uaaRH ¥oNg  /6T/0 Zie
2084
X1 ‘uelg gLz UONBID0SSY
dn youg 8)ing Jse3 BALQ SIBUMQ SWOH  +Z20Z
yses] Arpuoiy PEOEILENLD 219l 00d 00001 ooeg Jelsog ueagny  ANSIaAILN €9EE uaaek Hong  fLE/ L0 £61
dn-yold ysei] - 9429
000 00°065'2
zZOBLL
w1 'ughlg gLz ) UONBIDOSSY
YZ0gien 108 SN 198 ALY slaumQ) sWoH  vZ07
sa4 Waabeusy ¥Z0Z/LLIEO 5Z91L 000 00058 pozz  ssivadald [eag  Apsiaan €98F uBABH AN /L1/E0
20844
X1 ‘uslig g1z HONRIDGSSY
PZ0Z/e0 108 a)Ng 1883 8ng sisum sWoH  ¥T02
894 walebeusy YE0Z/90/20 Gi9L 000 00058 002z  seadoig geg  AusionlN £OEE UBABH NONQ  90/20
20844
XL uelig 6Lz UONEI0SSY
Fe0Zis 0 104 aung 183 aaug SIsumQ QWM FEOZ
24 waluebeus)y F2OZI90/20 0Zsel 000 00°088 Doze  soedoid fesg  AISiSAUN £9EE usAH jong /60710
994 JuawsBEURY - OPSY
c08.LL
%] uehlg gLz UONBIDOSSY
pieogoeg AT BNNG 15EL DAl SIsumQ) BWIOH  FZ0Z
Heqisyseqd ¥20ZH0/Z0 2181 000 99L08L 00Ze suodg BIsuy  ANSIBALN £9EE uaABRH yonQ /LQ/Z0
sjoaloig |epoady - LEga
00°0 LELOF'L
20844
¥1 ‘uelig gLz UoLEID0SSY
JUNoWY WNo3Y ssaippy ajeq
uonduosag 218 ¥oayn #YoauD predun unouwry . safed fadosg pupy swep Auadoty e R EETETELY

uonngusi(] esusdxy



€ obied VGUGTD R W Py g
00°0 ve L'zl [BloL
00°0 el

20844
¥i veliggle LIORBIDOSSY
Pusig AN 9lIng 1sed aaug SlaumQ SWIoH  v20d
PSLZ W4 0008% FZ0ZBLIED Hedq Mueg oo eh'es 00zz Eadg woqieAy  AUSISAIUN £9EE uaaeH Q0 /BZ/C0
20844
X1 ueflg gLy LOHRIDOSSY
s AN 2ung Jseg aaug sleumo) sWoH  F208
e Anlan Auoy PLAVTALT AT HOV 000 Le'es p0Zz EPedg wogiep  ANSIBAILN £8EE uaAeH oG /B2/20 00-04£€-201
20824
w1 uefg 6Lz LORBIZ0SSY
PWsIG AN 8ing 1sel saug SiBUMO SWOoH  ¥20c
Ay Alqiuown ¥Z0Z/LE/LD HO¥Y 000 Lo€g 00Ze ep=dg wogepm  AlsieAlun £9E¢ UsaeH 3oNg /20710 00-04E€-€0L
J93epA - SBOHAN - 039
208LL
X1 uelig gLz LORBIDOSSY
SeNlfin  2UNS ISE] AU SlBUMO DUIOH  PEOC LE0Leee
g Aumn Alupuow FE0EHEIL0 HOY 000 SE/ZE 0gze sexa | ushig  AUSISAIUN £OLE uaaeH ¥onQ jZ0/10 R I¥BLLILT
alnoaje - sai|iiN - 0289
000 £0°00F
20844
X1 'uehig G|z LORBI0SSY
SN AIng iseq saug SIBUMO BWOH  PZOT
aeig 925 ¥202/52/E0 yeJgueg 000 Fg el oozZ sexo | uehug  AUSISAUN £90F usagH 3INQ  /SZ/E0
20844
¥ UBAIG GLZ LOHBIDOSSY
SGOHNN  |ING Ised oAlg slaumg sweoH  #Z0c
unowy HINO2DY SSRUPPY ae(
uonduasact seq ¥osU) # yoayn predun Wnousy ojqeked avhed Auadoiy nun  swep Ausdoayg e ELIETETE

uonRnqulsig esuadxy



ajewwxoldde aie saxe] pue soz)g "pasiuelant JoN A|luo ojul aapduosap msed
801J0Eld mmm_mgga,q |[EUOISSB]0Id JO SpIEpUBIS LWUIOJIUN 8y J8pun ._mm_maam
ul anjea o co_c_n_o o] se suies aly) Jou st j ‘Auedo.d sy Jo) aslld ajes pajetnss ue sjuasaldal SIUL ..«
‘peatesay SIUBIY |y oL ‘SUOLTVIY Jo uchepossy uolelg afiajog-uelig @

5%

pasuadl| e Aq padojaasp |esieidde ue

005°'819% 5Z)'9z9% 005'254% 000°'01LS% aold plog
00¥'LL08 526'5E9% 006'66.% 000°'605% a0lid 3817
ueipap sbetaay X2l Ul

{ 1e3oL sBunsIy ) sousPEIS HIIND

Z6 886 z28°162% GZ1'9293% 526'9E9% c8¥ees (42174 isefitony
G914 e 001 98'v/ES 005'£549% 006'66.% €6'€/2% sHie SunwExen
A 04%6 yezees 000°0LSS 000'605% oe'ezees S00Z ‘suenwuig
€8 [Aaeie]3 50°052% 005'gEOS 00¥'219% £5°95Z% 0T ‘suejpay ¥ 'SONILSIT#

UBABH on(]
e .

0Z'00L  £202/82/60 poBGZS  DDD'OLGS  000'60S$  £0'6GZS usARH Yongy z Ty 0818002

WOO d1%ds  OIEGPIOS  HDS/SdSBAY  eoudpIOS  0oudIsT 34bs/dT epoppang denien WG HMH PE#  #WUN sseippy  # SN
TonTedGId POS

[enuapisay

LsARH ¥oNn[,
51 opoD UoISINBANS  §Z0Z/2 /50 OF PZ0Z/AL/S0 S 81ed Yalees [ENJORIUGY SMEYS P(OS, S smes  Aavafiy aalsnjox3, "Joeiuo) fousBunuaD, |eAnoy, Jo eu0 SI SHEIS  |2IUBRISIY, §1 edd), Aptadoig

aa1y 597 :.Ag patedald

wd 0g:Z} 32 ¥2/31/30 JO S SBURST]

surt- L vyd




